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NoAlSiD‘ ANARD Arbitration

BSE%IATI ‘ I slon of
NATICNAL N OF SECURITIES DERLERS Securities Daalers, Inc,
One East Broward Boulgvard
Suite 1000

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301
(305) 522-73N

In the Matter of the Arbhitration Between

Name of aaimntsq

David & Juana Ponieman Gabriel C.
Panleman and Roberto Ponleman
Case No. 91-03105

Name of %tss!

Prudential -Bache Securities Inc.
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REPRESENTATION
For Claimsnt, David & Juana Ponlemen ("Poniaman®) : Robert P. Frankel, Eag. of
Lapidus & Frankel, P.A.

For Respoendent, Prudential Bache Securities, Ime. ("Prudsntial®): Delmer C.
Gowing, III, of Bonigman Miller Schwartz and Colm.

Statement of Claim filed: October 4, 1991. Claimant Submission Agreement
signed by Claimants: March 20, 1991. '

Statament of Answer filed by Respondent cn: December 11, 1991. Respondent
Submissicn Agreement s:l.gnad Deceanber 1991 by Kathy M. Klock, Esq. an
behalf of the firm, -

Hearing Date/Sessions: B8/11/92-Two (2) Sessios
8/12/92-Two (2) Sessicns
B/13/92-Two (2) Sessicus

Total mmber of hearing sessions: Six (6} Sesgions.

Claimants alleged that they are wmscphisticated investors who initially
cpened thair accoumt with Respondent in order to acquire Canadian Treasury
Bills and that their investment cbjective was that of safety and preservation
of capital. C(Claiments allegexi that they were urged by Respondent to execute
an opticns agreement in blank which was negligently and recklessly falsified
by Respondent in order to properly qualify them as experienced inveators in
the options market. Claimants alleged that Respondent through ita accoumt
executive enguged in excessive and non-substantiated txading for the
puxchase and sale of "naked calls" in total amd reckless disregard for
Claimants' investment chiectives and that Respondent's Conduct was in
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violation of Rule 10b-5 of the Securities and exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.
Section 78§(b), 15 U.S.C. Section 780(c) (1-2) and Sectiom 517.301, Florida
Statutes. In addition Claimants alleged that Respondent Ireached its
fiduciary duty toward them, that Raspandent was fraudulent, and negligent and
failed to properly supervise its amployees.

Respendent denied all allegations of wrangdoing and maintained that David
Ponlamn who is intelligent, a successful businesamn and a perscon who is
moticulous in his affairs and that Claimants were fully advised of and
understood the riska anxxi tha extent of the risks associated with each
transaction in their acooumts. Respondent alleged that Claimant, David
Ponieman indicated that he had experience in variocus strategies in gold and
silver commodities, and currencies and had made significant profits in them,
that ha had experience in stocks and bonxds and that he gave instructions for
all ocrders in both accounts. Respondent maintained that Options Agreements
were ooampleted for both accoumts and that the Options Agreements both
reflectead specmlation as imvestment abjectives. Raspandent further
maintained that each and every transaction in the accounts was not only
approved by David Ponieman but were also discussed in intimate datail with
him pricr to each transaction. Respandent contended that while Claimants'
losses ware significant and Respondent regrets that they were incurred, that
losses were a known risk of the cptions transactions Claiments engaged in and
fully appreciated. Respondent added that losses are Claimsnts' responsibility
and not the respmnsibility of Respondent.

Clajimants requested an Award for the approximate amoumt of $135,000.00 in
lossea sustained on Claimants' acoonmts plus a reascnable rate of intarest,
punitive damages, costs of these proceedings and reasonable attorneys' feee
and for such other relief as the Panel deams appropriate.

Respondent requested that Claimantsg® ﬂadmhedimimedinallrespectsand
that they be awardad attorneys' feea.

OTHER ISSUES COMSIDERED & DECTDED
e . _

The parties have agreed that the feeard in this matter may be executed in
comnterpart ocopies or that a handwritten, signed jesixd mey be entered. In
either cage, the parties have agreed to receive conformed coples of the Zmard
while the ariginals remain on file with the NASD.

R
After ccmsidering the pleadings, the testimouy and the evidence presented at
the hearing, ths arbitrators have dacidad in full and final resoluticon of the
issues submitted for detenmination as follows:

1. Raspandent, Pridential Bache Sscurities, Imo., is found not liable and,
therefore, all claims against it are hereby diamissed;
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2. The parties shall each bear their cwn costs including attormeys' fees.
FORIM FEES

Pursuant to Sectionm 43¢ of the Code of Arbitration Procedure, the Arbitsation

panel has assessed forum fees in the amount of $4,500.00 (Six (6) hearing

seggions X $750.00).

Respandent, Prudential Bache Securities, Inc. is hereby asseased, and shall

pay forum feams in the amount of $4,500.00, $750.00 of which shall be paid

directly to Claimants and the remining balance of $3,750.00 to be paid to

the NASD, Inc.

Feas are payable to the Mational Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.

Nancy J. Cliff, BEaq.
(Public/Chairpersm)

/8/

Elizabeth L. Clark
{Public/Panalist)

/8/

Nicholas A. Natale
(Industry/Panelist)

Date of Decisicn: September 21, 1992




